ADDENDUM #3 FOR 17-054
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT (CMC)
THIS ADDENDUM #3 IS ISSUED: AUGUST 18, 2017
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
The following questions were posed by firms that indicated an interest in this Request
for Qualifications (RFQ) document from GoTriangle. The purpose of this Addendum 3
is to answer those questions.
QUESTION SUBMITTAL DEADLINE
The Question Submittal Deadline has changed to:
September 8, 2017 at 3:00 pm. EST
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS SUBMITTAL DEADLINE
The Statement of Qualifications Submittal Deadline has changed to:
September 29, 2017 at 3:00 pm. EST

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Item
Questions and Answers
1
Question:
Page 2-31, Section 2.10.35 CMC Project Management Team
In paragraph 1, as part of the description of requirements of the Project
Manager, the RFP states
“…shall be approved by GoTriangle.”
Can you clarify this requirement?

2

Note: this is a requirement listed under several other positions, including
construction safety manager, construction quality assurance manager, and
utility coordinator. Our request for clarification is for each of these instances.
Answer:
This means if a change to the team that was submitted in the proposal is
needed for any of the described positions, then those changes would be subject
to GoTriangle approval.
Question:
In paragraph 3, the RFP states
“The SOQ Submittal shall include one (1) original unbound, nine 7) bound
copies…”
Please confirm whether you are requiring nine (9) copies or seven (7) copies.
Answer:
(7) bound copies shall be received.
.
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3

Question:
Does GoTriangle have a suggested staffing plan for the CMC for Phase 1
activities? (by title) for Phase 1 (design)?
Answer:
No, the proposer should staff according to the requirements related to the
scope.

4

Question:
Does GoTriangle envision the CMC’s QAM performing constructability reviews?
Answer:
Constructability reviews are part of the expectations of the CMC.

5

Question:
What roles and responsibilities does GoTriangle envision for the CMC’s QAM
during Phase 1?
Answer:
The role of the CQAM is laid out in the scope of services. It is anticipated that
development of procedures and providing reviews of construction documents
will take place in Phase 1.
Question:
As a follow up to the response to Addendum 2, Question 4:
Table 1-1 of the RFQ and the response to Addendum 2, Question 4 affirm that
the PMC has the lead for all program scheduling and the CMC provides
schedule input. On page 3-39, Item 9 of the RFQ, proposers are required to
provide “Submitter’s Anticipated Schedule”. It is unclear what is intended or
how the input will be informed prior to participating in the project. As an
example, the CMC scope includes evaluating the contract packaging which
could likely influence the program and construction schedules.
a. Please confirm that a schedule is required for this RFQ response.

6

B. If a schedule is required, please confirm that it is a Phase II construction
schedule only.
Answer:
The schedule required is to define the durations needed for the CMC to perform
their tasks to lead to construction and for activities defined in the scope. The
assumption is based on Design packages completed by December 31, 2019.
7

8

Question:
Do section tabs in the proposal count in the 50 page limit?
Answer:
Only pages with actual content count; pages with the only purpose is to divide
sections do not count.
Question:
RFQ Section 2.10.9 describes a position entitled, “The Safety and Security
Manager”. Please confirm the entity responsible for staffing this position?
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Answer:
GoTriangle will staff the Safety and Security Manager Position.
9

Question:
Please clarify the difference between Sections 3.1.7 and 3.1.8 (RFQ page 3-39).
We wish to clearly understand your intent as there appears to be redundancy
between the information being requested for each section?
Answer:
Section 3.1.7 refers to your Understanding of the Scope of Work; project
objectives and the overall task.
Section 3.18 refers to the methodology and approach of performing task.

10

11

12

12

Essentially, one refers to your Understanding and the other is the method and
approach to execute services.
Question:
Please confirm that tables are exempt from the 12-point Times New Roman font
requirement.
Answer:
Yes. Tables are exempt from the 12-point font requirement.
Question:
Are the Cover Sheet and Table of Contents exempt from the page limit
requirement?
Answer:
Yes. Cover Sheet and Table of Contents are exempt.
Question:
In regard to the Safety Manager credentials, rather than 10 years of NCDOT
construction safety experience, would you accept 10 years of safety
management experience on similar projects?
Answer:
Yes.
Question:
For the CMC Project management team, the RFP stated that a project manager
shall be a licensed a professional engineer. Will GoTriangle accept a PE license
from outside of the United States? For ex. Chartered Engineer.
Answer:

13

The Project Manager must be licensed in the US and eligible to obtain licensure
in NC.
Question:
“Company” is a DBE, WBE firm and is a sub-consultant to HNTB on the Program
Management Contract for the Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project. As of today,
we have not performed any Program Management work. We have been approached by
other firms to be on their team for the Construction Management Contract CMC RFQ
17-054. Could you please let us know if it is OK to be on their team? Of course, if and
when we receive Program Management work from HNTB, we will make sure that it
does not pose any conflict of interest with the Construction Management work that we
will be performing.
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Answer:

This cannot be answered without knowledge of the work to be performed for
each contract.
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